
UNITED NATiONS 
D i s t r . 
GENERAL 

E/CN.4/I982/SR.I6 
15 February I982 

ENGLISH 
O r i g i n a l : FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - e i g h t h s e s s i o n 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE l 6 t h MEETING 

h e l d a t the P a l a i s des N a t i o n s , Geneva, 
on Thursday, 11 February I 9 8 2 , a t 10 a .m. 

Chairman : M r . GARVALOV ( B u l g a r i a ) 

CONTENTS 

F u r t h e r promotion and encouragement o f human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms, 
i n c l u d i n g the q u e s t i o n o f the programme and methods o f work o f the Commission; 
a l t e r n a t i v e approaches and ways and means w i t h i n the U n i t e d Nat ions system f o r 
improving the e f f e c t i v e enjoyment o f human r i g h t s and fundamental freedoms (cont inued) 

Question o f the v i o l a t i o n o f human r i g h t s i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , i n c l u d i n g 
P a l e s t i n e (cont inued) 

The r i g h t of peoples to s e l f - d e t e r m i n a t i o n and i t s a p p l i c a t i o n to peoples under 
c o l o n i a l o r a l i e n domination o r f o r e i g n o c c u p a t i o n (cont inued) 

T h i s r e c o r d i s s u b j e c t to c o r r e c t i o n . 

C o r r e c t i o n s should be submit ted i n one o f the working languages . They should be 
se t f o r t h i n a memorandum and a l s o i n c o r p o r a t e d i n a copy of the r e c o r d . They should 
be sent w i t h i n one week o f the date o f t h i s document t o the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g 
S e c t i o n , room E.6IO8, P a l a i s des N a t i o n s , Geneva. 

Any c o r r e c t i o n s to the r e c o r d s o f the meetings o f t h i s s e s s i o n w i l l be 
c o n s o l i d a t e d i n a s i n g l e corr igendum, to be i s s u e d s h o r t l y a f t e r the end o f the 
s e s s i o n . 

G E . 8 2 - 1 5 3 9 9 



E/GN.4/1982/SR.16 
pag . 2 

PURTiTSR PROMOTION. AÎW EíTCOURílGIISlENT OP líüMAN RIGIÍTS М П FUliDAICTTlL FREEDOMS, 
INCKJDIHG lïE GESTION ОБ' THE PRCGR^nil ¿ND METHODS OP l/QRK OF THE COI-MISSION; 
ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES AND IMYS AND" IIEANS WITHIN THE UNITED NATIQHB SYSTEM FOR 
IMPRÔVniG ais-EFFECTIVE ENJOYI-IENT OP lEfll/lN RICL^G AND FUtfDAUSÎITAL FREEDOMS 
(agenda item l l ) (cpntimied} ( E / C N . 4 / 1 4 ' ' 6 ; E / C N „ 4 / 1 9 S 2 / 1 , Е / С П . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / 2 ; 

E / C N . / •':IMB2/HGO/45 Â/'WHO-

Misg_ _CAO Р 1 Ж А ( I t a l y ) said that her delegation had always attached very 
.lîpecial importance to the qiiestion "before the Commission. One of the international 
Gomm.-'anity's tasks was to fi n d means which would enable i t to protect human rights 
more e f f e c t i v e l y and, when necessar;^, as a matter of iirgenc^r. The achievement of 
that objective on a unanimous basis - which called for p o l i t i c a l w i l l and a firm 
commitment on the part of a l l Idember States - was s t i l l f a r off. Meam-rhile the 
Di.vision of Human Rights continued to be the r e a l d r i v i n g force within the 
United Nations sysxem which constantly and r e l e n t l e s s l y encouraged the international 
protection of human ri g h t s . For that reason, her delegation had been surprised and 
deeply concerned Ьз̂  the announcement of the imminent departure of the Director of 
the Division of Human Rights, Ib?» 7 an Boven, since i t admired his coivrage and 
com.petence, as well' as his ef forts ' to stay away from p o l i t i c a l pressures, which 
seemed to be the i.mderl^.'ing cause of his departure. 

2 . The question imder consideration, i n i t s two parts, reflected the concern 
shown by both the Commission and the General i\.ssembly during the 1970s at the 
violations of human rights i n various parts of the world, as well as the need for 
more effective and prompt action. That concern had "created considei-able expectations 
among a'number of I'lember States, as well as i n world pu.blic opinion. However,. the ' . 
United Nations had not made (and had not teen able to make) any tangible response to 
the expectations of the victims of violations of human rights and fundamertal 
freedoms. The only speedy action that could be taken by the intergovernmental bodies 
of t'le United Nations system entrusted with the promotion and protectioñ-of hu.man 
rights was the draft.Lng and sending of a telegram to the government of the country 
where, according to r e l i a b l e sources, ' violations had, been com.mittedo A l l other . _ \ 
types of action developed slowly and i n most cases there was no p o s s i b i l i t y of 
establishing direct contact with the government Ovxemed or of carrying out an 
inquiry i n the country i n question. 

Consequently; only a high o f f i c i a l ; such as, for example, a United Nations 
High Commibjionrr f o r Htiman Rights, could take such speedy action or, what was even 
better, preventive action i n cases of v i o l a t i o n . Her delegation regretted that the 
Commisrsicn had been unable to take a decis;i;"i on that important qu^estion at i t s l a s t 
session с I t therefore welcomed the xavouxable views expressed on that subject by the 
Sídb-CómmTs'sioh • on "Pre'v'éñtio'n of Discrimination and Protection of Mi n o r i t i e s , as 
rexlocted i n i t s resolu^tion 12 (X}DCIV), and i t s decision to consider, at i t s next 
session, the positive r o l e a high commissioner should play i n bringing about the f u l l 
and, complete enjojnn.ent of human rights о • She hoped that the Commission'would- fir m l y 
su.pport,, that i n i t i a t i v e . 

4. The sessional working group which the Commission had established for the 
purpose of continuing i t s work on the o^'er-ali analysis of alternative.approaches and 
\rayr,i and means within the United Nations system for improving the effective 



E''C];T.4/lOR?/SR.l6 
page 5 

en.jojTHent o f human righ t s and fimdamental freedoms had also been unable to take a 
d e c i s i o n on UTO proposals made at a preceding session aimed at enabling the Commission 
to t a k e action betv/een sessions i n case of a v i o l a t i o n of human ri g h t s . Those were 
the proposal to give the Bureau of the Commission an inter-sessional role an,d the 
proposal to convene the Commission i n emergency special session when necessary. 
Those proposals, however, were not an alternative to the proposal to establish a 
post of United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights, since there was, i n a i i j 

case, an undeniable need to enable the Commission i t s e l f to act more Speedily i n the 
event of a v i o l a t i o n . The working grof/p entrusted with the over-al l analysis, could 
undoubtedly benefit from any suggestions made i n plenary meetings of the Commission, 
I t was necessary to enable the Commission to free i t s e l f from an immobility which had 
become dangerous, as i t was affecting i t s c r e d i b i l i t y . 

5<' DIEYE (Senegal) said tliat his delegation, l i k e many others, attached special 
importance to the question uader consideration. In the interest of the protection 
and promotion•of human ri g h t s , i t was necessary to improve the Commission's methods 
of work and to strengthen the existing machinerj'' within the United Nations system for 
defending the cause of hu.man r i g h t s . In that connection, whatever .judgement might be-
passed on i t , the work done by the Director of the Division of Human Rights, 
I'h", V a n Boven, had been exemplary, 

6. I t was normal that a l l régimes should not have the same conception of human 
righ t s , but i t was not normal that, there should be f a i l u r e unequivocally to denoi.ince 
flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of human ri g h t s , wherever they occurred, without consideration of 
p o l i t i c s о r idoologj.'-. I t was the. Commission ' s overriding duty to do that, while, 
allowing i t s e l f to be i':::uided by the principles enunciated i n the international 
instruments r e l a t i n g to hu.man r i g h t s , respect for which, according to the authors of 
those instruments, took p r i o r i t y over the sacrosanct p r i n c i p l e of non-i:nterference. 
At the same time, i t was true that the Commission had to act with discretion and i n 
co-operation with the governments coj-cerned, and without showing any p a r t i a l i t y . . 

7, The Commission's resources had, admittedly, been strengthened, since i t s 
membership had increased from 32 to 43 and the length of i t s annual session from f i v e 
to s i x weeks. That had been necessary but was s t i l l not enough. I t was inadmissible 
that the Commission, after i t s session, should "declare a holiday'' for haman ri g h t s , 
that i t should remain unmoved before v i o l a t i o n s of human rights on the pretext that 
there was no body i n a position to take action, 

8 , A j o i n t e f f o r t should be made to set up permanent strn.ctu.res and. bodies. Should 
a post of United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights be established? I t was 
claimed by some, for various reasons, that such a mechanism would be a means of 
propaganda i n the hands of one group of countries against another. The obvious 
reply to that, however, vras that the high commissioner would not be completely 
independent, since he would also have to act within the framework of the 
United Nations system and his fujictions would consequently be governed by the Charter, 

9. Even i f , paradoxically, the Commission had not participated i n the settlement of 
certain situations characterized by massive violations of human rights - as had been 
the case i n Equatorial Guiinea, i n the Central African Republic, i n Uganda and 
elsewhere i n the world - i t had considerable achievements to i t s cr e d i t , especially 
i n the area of establishment of norms, the establishment of such bodies as the 
Siib-Com.missior.i on Prevention of Discrimination a'ûô. Protection of Minorities and the 
ap)pointment of special rapporteurs or groups assigned to investigate special 
situations. I t should resolutely pursue i t s work i n that dire c t i o n . 

http://strn.ctu.res


E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . 1 6 

page 4 

10. Mr. BIKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said he f i r s t wished to 
emphasize that the question under consideration could not he considered i n i s o l a t i o n 
without taking into account a number of factors which could help to increase the 
Commission's effectiveness. 

11. His delegation had always been w i l l i n g to study that question i n a constructive 
and serious way, with s t r i c t regard for the United Nations Charter. I t was 
necessary to bear Tin-mind the fact that the United Nations was an international 
organization based on the sovereign equality of a l l the Member States and on 
international co-operation. As far as human rights and fundamental freedoms were 
concerned, that co-operation had to be achieved by developing and encouraging 
respect for those rights and freedoms and above a l l by safeguarding the foremost 
right of peoples and individuals: the right to l i f e . That was also the essence of 
the maintenance of international peace and security. 

1 2 . In the f i e l d of human rights, one of the main tasks of the United Nations -
confirmed by General Assembly resolution 3 2 / I 3 O - was the preparation of 
international agreements enunciating rules that were binding on a l l States parties. 
P a r t i c i p a t i o n i n such instruments was, moreover, one of the c r i t e r i a for evaluating 
the willingness of a State to contribute to respect for human rights i n actual 
practice. There was also another essential a c t i v i t y of the United Nations i n that 
агеаг the campaign against brutal and massive violations of human ri g h t s , against 
colonialism, racism, apartheid, aggression, fascism, and the repression of the 
national l i b e r a t i o n movements of the colonial peoples of South A f r i c a , i n the 
occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s and elsewhere i n the world. However, the Commission was 
not alone i n considering those problems, which were also being studied by the 
General Assembly and the Economic and Social Council. 

1 3 . The ef f i c i e n c y of the ex i s t i n g organs should obviously be strengthened and 
perfected, but i t should not be forgotten that the immediate, direct observance of 
human rights f e l l within the prerogative of:States themselves and their internal 
competence. The creation of a supranational organ such as a United Nations 
High Commissioner for Human Rights was therefore unacceptable and unlawful, since 
the West would mal-ce use of i t , as a propaganda instrument of the United Nations, 
to intervene i n the internal a f f a i r s of States under the pretext of protecting 
human rights. That would poison the international climate. 

1 4 . He.drew attention to the fact that the idea of creating a post of High 
Commissioner for Human Rights had been advanced f o r the f i r s t time i n 1947 by the 
V/orld Jewish Congress; many States had opposed i t at that time. The idea had been 
taken up again i n the late 1 9 4 0 s , with the declared intention of creating a 
mechanism for the implementation of the human rights Covenants, which had not yet. 
been drafted. Today, those Covenants existed, and there was a mechanism for t h e i r 
implementation. The idea of a High Commissioner's Office, which was already old, 
could i n fact prove harmful to international co-operation, and i t f a i l e d to take 
account of the positive experience which the United Nations had gained. Remarkable 
results had .indeed been achieved since the establishment of the United Nations,, 
especially i n the f i e l d of human rights. The Organization had.brought about the 
liq u i d a t i o n of colonies and had then tackled racism and apartheid.. I t so happened 
that those who had proposed the creation of a post of High Commissioner were,the 
very ones who c r i t i c i z e d the United Nations and took no account of i t s achievements. 



E/CIÍ.4/1982/SR.16 
page 5 

The Organization obviously had i t s f a u l t s , and ef f o r t s should be made to remedy 
them, but those f a u l t s were not due to the lack of a High Commissioner but rather 
to the lack of p o l i t i c a l w i l l on the part of States. The consideration of the 
situation i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s had shown that once again; i t was 
obvious which were the States which wished to prevent the mechanism from working. 
I f a l l States had the necessary p o l i t i c a l w i l l , the problems could be solved. 

15. The Commission had already accomplished substantial woi-k? i t s mandate had been 
carried out, i t s membership had been increased and the length 0 1 i t s sessions had 
been extended. The methods adopted had successfully stood the test of time. Before 
any change was made, i t was necessary to be sure that i t would help to increase the 
effectiveness of the work of the Commission. The l a t t e r should make appropriate u.se 
of the means at i t s disposal rather than try to create something nexj, regardless, of 
cost. After r e f e r r i n g to A r t i c l e 4? paragraph 1, of the Charter, he pointed out 
that the Commission could f i n d i n General Assembly resolution 52/13О useful 
guidelines for carrying out i t s mandate. Unfortunately, scarcely any progress had 
been made i n implementing that resolution. That delay was u n j u s t i f i a b l e , and the 
Commission should tackle that important task; as a starting-point i t already had 
the working paper Е/СЫ.4/l98l/¥G.j/WP.1 , submitted by the delegations of Bulgaria, 
Mongolia and Poland. I t would be possible to achieve positive l'esults at the 
present session on the basis of that document. Discussions i n the V.forking Group . 
would make i t possible to define positions, to f i n d generally acceptable solutions 
and i n that way to malee progress. 

16. Referring to the observations which had been made concerning a c t i v i t i e s of the 
Commission's Bureau between sessions, he drew attention to the need to take account 
of the practice of other United Nations bodies. In that connection, i t would be 
necessary to f i n d a solution x/hich could be applied gradually on the basis of a 
general agreement. Several delegations had also referred to the observations 
contained i n the' statement of the Director of the Division of Human Rights. In that 
regard, he emphasized that precedence could not be given to individual points of 
view. The Director had stated that the Division did not have enough s t a f f ; however, 
the Division should f i r s t organize i t s work more e f f i c i e n t l y . I t would seem that 
the Division of Human Rights had lacked e f f i c i e n c y because of the excessive role 
played i n i t for decades by the Western Powers. I t was nossible at present to 
envisage measures for improving i t s e f f i c i e n c y , but any decision should obviously 
be taken by the Secretary-General. I t was regrettable that the Sub-Commission on 
Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minor i t i e s , a subsidiary body of the 
Commission, had f a i l e d to talce account of э decision by the l a t t e r concerning the 
preparation of a study. The Sub-Commission's experts should carry out the studies 
which the Commission requested of them and submit work of high quality. The 
Commission should consider that question at greater length. Generally speaking, he 
thought that i n seeking to improve the Commission's procedures, the best approach 
was a gradual one, as the representative of Senegal had observed. At i t s next 
session the. Commission should focus i t s attention on questions on which there was 
a broad measure of agreement. 

17. Mrs. ODIO BENITO (Costa Rica) said that the Commission should take effective 
action to provide the international community with r e a l l y e f f i c i e n t means of 
improving the effective enjoyment of human rights and fundamental freedoms. At i t s 
most recent session, the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of Minorities had considered that, i n order to undertake the urgent and 
effective action ca l l e d for by the numerous violations of human rights occurring 



E / C N .4/1982/ S R .16 
page 6 

tbroughcut the world, i t would he desirable to establish a post of United Nations 
High Commissioner for Human Rights. The Sub-Commission should prepare a working 
paper on the subject to enable the Commission to adopt a s p e c i f i c resolution at 
i t s next session. Eor i t s part, the Costa Rican Government believed that the 
appointment of a Jigh Commissioner vrould malee i t possible to help the victims of 
human rights violations throughout the world i n an eífective and direct manner, i n 
the same way as the United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees assisted millions 
of human beings who had had to leave t h e i r countries. 

18, urgent action was needed to ensure the protection of human ri g h t s , massive 
violations of which continued with impunity. The General Assembly, the Commission, 
the Sub-Commission and other bodies had already done valuable work, but the 
effectiveness of that action should be increased further. Costa Rica was a small 
country, without an army, which was s t r i v i n g under very d i f f i c u l t conditions to 
ensure the survival of i t s democratic.institutions, but i t was a peace-loving 
country which respected the rights of a l l people whatever t h e i r language, r e l i g i o n 
or economic and p o l i t i c a l system. Costa Rica's peaceful vocation had led i t to 
suggest the establishment of a peace university devoted to research and teaching i n 
a l l the d i s c i p l i n e s which could contribute to peace i n the world. 

1 9 , Her delegation had been sorry to hear the n e w s concerning the Director of the 
Division of Human Rights. V/ithout wishing to analyse his differences with the 
Organization's hierarchy i n New York, i t believed that, through the Director's 
departure, the Organization was losin g a courageous man who had carried the campaign 
for human rights into the only area where i t was meaningful, namely the area of 
protection of the human person, over and above a l l ideology and p o l i t i c a l 
considerations. 

20, Mrs. ILIC (Yugoslavia) said i t was regrettable that the Commission, at the 
preceding session, had not made any appreciable progress on the questions to which 
agenda item 11 referred. That was the result of the methodology i t had used; i t 
had concentrated on matters such as the inter-sessional role of the Bureau, on 
which, as was well known, basic nositions differed substantially. A different 
method should the:'^9fore be adopted at the present session, . step-by-step method 
under which, what u.ppèared to be the less controversial items on the e x i s t i n g l i s t 
would be taken up. In her vievj, agreement or consensus vias possible on qualitative 
improvement of the functioning of the Commission with regard to i t s basic 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . A question which might be considered f i r s t was whether the same 
items should be kept on the agenda every year, even i n the absence of any new 
developments, at the r i s k of merely p r o l i f e r a t i n g repetitious resolutions. A 
solution which made i t possible to avoid that would help to reduce the Commission's 
workload and thus allow i t to devote more time to new topics. The Commission should 
also consider, i n the l i g h t of experience gained, whether the established procedures 
for dealing with alleged violations of human rights should be improvedi i f any 
procedures appeared to be redundant or unnecessarj'- or duplicated each other, they 
should be integrated, abolished or improved. 



E/CN.4/1982/SR.16 
page 7 

2 1 . The Sub-Commission on P r e v e n t i o n o f D i s c r i m i n a t i o n and P r o t e c t i o n - o f M i n o r i t i e s 
had taken the'̂  very p e r t i n e n t d e c i s i o n to i n c l u d e i n the agenda f o r i t s next s e s s i o n 
an i tem on i t s r o l e and i t s r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h the Commission. Her d e l e g a t i o n a l s o 
c o n s i d e r e d t h a t the Commission and i t s Working Group should c a r e f u l l y examine 
proposa ls and ideas t h a t had been c o n s i d e r e d by the Commission at e a r l i e r s t a g e s . 
She a s s o c i a t e d h e r s e l f w i t h the r e g r e t a l r e a d y expressed a t the departure o f the 
D i r e c t o r o f the D i v i s i o n o f Human R i g h t s ; her d e l e g a t i o n had e s t a b l i s h e d c l o s e 
c o - o p e r a t i v e r e l a t i o n s w i t h him and had been i n a p o s i t i o n to a p p r e c i a t e h i s p e r s o n a l 
d e d i c a t i o n . She hoped t h a t h i s exper ience would s t i l l serve the same cause i n the 
f u t u r e . 

2 2 . M r . GONZALEZ DE LEON (Mexico) s a i d t h a t h i s d e l e g a t i o n r e g r e t t e d the departure 
of the D i r e c t o r o f the D i v i s i o n o f Human R i g h t s . H r . van Boven was an exemplary 
c i v i l servant p o s s e s s i n g the h i g h e s t s tandards of e f f i c i e n c y , competence and 
i n t e g r i t y -expected o f S e c r e t a r i a t s t a f f i n accordance w i t h the C f i a r t e r ; i n the 
Mexican Government's v iew, he had, d u r i n g h i s f i v e years i n o f f i c e , marked the 
D i v i s i o n of Human R i g h t s w i t h the proper c h a r a c t e r . 

2 3 . In t h a t c o n n e c t i o n , i t was r e g r e t t a b l e t h a t the U n i t e d Kingdom newspaper 
The G u a r d i a n , i n r e p o r t i n g M r . van Boven's departure i n t h a t m o r n i n g ' s e d i t i o n , had 
r e f e r r e d to rumours a t Geneva c o n c e r n i n g the reasons f o r h i s l e a v i n g and had 
concluded t h a t i t represented a great v i c t o r y f o r the L a t i n American Governments. 
The Mexican Government saw i t not o n l y as a r e g r e t t a b l e l o s s but a l s o as' a matter f o r 
concern', because i t would be d i f f i c u l t to r e p l a c e a man o f such i n t e g r i t y and 
l o y a l t y t o the p r i n c i p l e s which had l e d t o the e s t a b l i s h m e n t o f the Commission on 
Human R i g h t s . The Guardian 's ' c o n c l u s i o n a l s o appeared to c a s t doubt on the 
i m p a r t i a l i t y ' o f the S e c r e t a r y - G e n e r a l h i m s e l f , s i n c e the l a t t e r v/as L a t i n American. 
The newspaper a l s o suggested t h a t the departure of the D i r e c t o r of the D i v i s i o n o f 
Human R i g h t s appeared t o foreshadow a change i n the human r i g h t s p o l i c y o f the 
U n i t e d Nat ions S e c r e t a r i a t . He drew a t t e n t i o n to the f a c t t h a t p o l i c i e s i n t h a t 
area were decided by the Genera l Assembly, the Economic and S o c i a l C o u n c i l and the 
Commission. 

* 

2 4 . M r . HEREDIA PEREZ (Cuba) s a i d t h a t the q u e s t i o n s a r i s i n g under agenda i tem 11 
concerned thé g e n e r a l s u b j e c t o f the Commission's f u t u r e x/ork. S o m e ' c o n s i d e r a t i o n s 
on the s u b j e c t c o u l d be found i n Genera l Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 3 2 / 1 3 0 , but t h a t 
r e s o l u t i o n had u n f o r t u n a t e l y become a myth, as i t were, and i n p r a c t i c e the 
a c t i v i t i e s envisaged i n the r e s o l u t i o n had not been undertaken, d e f e r r i n g to 
paragraphs 1 (a) and 1 ( f ) of the r e s o l u t i o n , he commented on the s u b j e c t s mentioned 
and t h e i r r e l a t i v e p r i o r i t y . 

2 5 . I t remained to be seen how those s u b j e c t s should be examined. I n the f i r s t 
p l a c e , under the C h a r t e r , i t was governments which decided the p o l i c i e s t o be 
f o l l o w e d , and not o ther e n t i t i e s . The r o l e o f governments was c l e a r from a r t i c l e s 1, 
56 and 5 7 . I n the f u t u r e , t h e r e f o r e , i n the Commission, p^overnments should 
e s t a b l i s h the g u i d e l i n e s i n urgent and s e r i o u s cases o f human r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s 
which r e q u i r e d c o n s i d e r a t i o n . Among the urgent problems, he s t r e s s e d the importance 
of those i n v o l v i n g hunger, s i c k n e s s and d e s p a i r ; those cases were o f J u s t as great 
concern as the others and the Commission should devote more time to t h e i r s o l u t i o n . 
In c o n c l u s i o n , he s t r e s s e d the need to s t rengthen the Sub-Commission as a s u b s i d i a r y 
body. 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . l 6 
page 8 

2 6 . M r . CALERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) s a i d t h a t the wording o f agenda i tem 11 vias very 
l o n g and should be s i m p l i f i e d ; the o b j e c t o f the i t e m was to see how the 
U n i t e d N a t i o n s human r i g h t s machinery c o u l d be made t o f u n c t i o n p r o p e r l y : t h a t was 
bound t o be a long-terra s t u d y . I t had been s a i d t h a t the i n t e r n a t i o n a l community was 
not p r o p e r l y equipped t o d e a l w i t h v i o l a t i o n s o f human r i g h t s ; t h a t was t r u e , but i t 
was a l s o t r u e o f o t h e r f i e l d s , i n c l u d i n g t h a t o f peace and s e c u r i t y ¿ A c t i o n 
undertaken to remedy human r i g h t s v i o l a t i o n s c o u l d not achieve r e s u l t s u n l e s s a 
r e a l i s t i c a t t i t u d e vías adopted; o b v i o u s l y , the aims must be i d e a l i s t i c , but they 
must be achieved step by s t e p . The Commission c o u l d a c t e f f e c t i v e l y , because i t had 
many years o f e x p e r i e n c e , broad membership and v / e l l - t r i e d methods. However, i t was 
faced w i t h problems: i n p a r t i c u l a r , i t s agenda was too heavy and i t might perhaps be 
b e t t e r to c o n s i d e r c e r t a i n items o n l y every two y e a r s . 

2 7 . The r e p r e s e n t a t i v e o f Cuba had s a i d t h a t the Commission's work programme should . 
be based on General Assembly r e s o l u t i o n 32/13O; t h a t d i d i n f a c t p r o v i d e a u s e f u l 
b a s i s . However, f o r the immediate f u t u r e , more p r a c t i c a l problems h a d . t o be f a c e d . 
The most s e r i o u s was t h a t posed by d e l e g a t i o n s themselves: t h e i r approach was too 
p o l i t i c a l . Sometimes the d i s c u s s i o n s were concerned, not w i t h human r i g h t s , but 
w i t h p o l i t i c a l matters such as those d e a l t w i t h by the General Assembly. O b v i o u s l y , 
human r i g h t s q u e s t i o n s had a p o l i t i c a l background, but i t must remain a background. 

2 8 . H i s d e l e g a t i o n was not opposed to i n t e r - s e s s i o n a l meetings o f the Bureau o r 
s p e c i a l s e s s i o n s , t o enhance the e f f i c i e n c y o f the Commission's work. However, i t 
must be decided what the Bureau c o u l d do between s e s s i o n s ; the chairmen o f recent 
s e s s i o n s had sent te legrams c o n c e r n i n g c e r t a i n s i t u a t i o n s between s e s s i o n s , but 
wi thout any major r e s u l t s . Members should have no i l l u s i o n s as to the improvement 
which might r e s u l t from the c r e a t i o n of a post o f High Commissioner! The incumbent 
would be l i a b l e t o encounter so many p o l i t i c a l d i f f i c u l t i e s t h a t h i s work would be 
i n e f f e c t i v e . To begin w i t h , the Commission must have a c l e a r i d e a o f the High 
Commissioner 's mandate. I t was not s u f f i c i e n t to say t h a t he should a c t i n 
accordance w i t h the C h a r t e r , because t h a t c o u l d be i n t e r p r e t e d i n s e v e r a l vjays. 
The Sub-Commission had expressed i t s e l f i n favour o f the c r e a t i o n o f such a p o s t ; 
the D i r e c t o r o f the D i v i s i o n of Human R i g h t s had done l i k e w i s e . However, s i n c e 
the Sub-Commission favoured the i d e a , i t c o u l d s c a r c e l y c o n s i d e r i t o b j e c t i v e l y : . 
i t viould o n l y be f o l l o w i n g i t s own i d e a s . In any case , a d e c i s i o n - t o c r e a t e a post 
o f High Commissioner c o u l d be e f f e c t i v e o n l y i f i t was adopted by consensus. 

2 9 . Many p r o p o s a l s had been submitted concerning the Working Group; some vjere o f 
l o n g - t e r m value and should be implemented g r a d u a l l y . With regard to the matters to 
be e n t r u s t e d to the Viorking Group, he p o i n t e d out t h a t , f o r example, i t would not 
be s u f f i c i e n t f o r the Commission to r e f e r the q u e s t i o n of the c r e a t i o n o f a post of 
High Commissioner t o the Working Group, because, a c c o r d i n g to General Assembly 
r e s o l u t i o n 3 6 / 1 3 5 J the matter had to be c o n s i d e r e d by the Commission which should 
then s i m p l y adopt a r e s o l u t i o n on the s u b j e c t . 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . 1 6 

page 9 

3 0 . The Director of the' Division of Human Rights had asked for an increase i n the 
Division's resources. An increase had already been approved by the Commission i n 
the past; the Secretary-General should be reminded of that fact so that the 
D i v i s i o n had enough s t a f f to meet the Commission's requirements. The departure 
•of the Director of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights had come as a surprise to his 
delegation. Under the Charter, i t was the Secretary-General who was responsible 
for organizing his s t a f f ; his delegation would abstain from commenting on the 
subject Or on the differences of p r i n c i p l e within the Secretariat. I t wished, 
however, to pay tribute to Mr. van Boven, because, after working with him for 
several years, i t was i n a position to appreciate his work and i t wished him well 
i n h i s future a c t i v i t i e s . 

3 1 . Mr. de SOUZA (France) said that his delegation deeply regretted the departure 
of Mr. van Boven, who had assumed one of the heaviest and most d i f f i c u l t 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s of the Secretariat at a time when human rights w e r e increasingly 
important because the vrorld conscience was gradually awakening and also because 
procedures for protecting those rights were gradually being adopted. The 
Director of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights had assumed his r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s with 
i m p a r t i a l i t y , conviction and i n t e l l i g e n c e . The French delegation wished to pay 
him a tribute for the work which he had accom.plished. 

3 2 . The search f o r other ways and means for improving the effective enjoyment 
of human rights was an important and permanent task of the Commission. Some 
results had already been achieved, especially i n 1981 with the increase i n the 
membership of the Commission and the extension of the duration of i t s sessions. 
Since then, the over-all analysis of "alternative ways and means" had continued, 
although no s p e c i f i c decisions had been reached. I t should, however, be 
possible to make progress i n certain areas. 

3 3. One delegation had suggested that the work' of the Working Group on item 11 
would be f a c i l i t a t e d by an i n i t i a l exchange of views, on both general pri n c i p l e s 
and p r a c t i c a l issues. That would enable the Chairman and delegations to 
i d e n t i f y the main topics of concern to the Group. The Chairman might submit to 
the Group a document indi c a t i n g the major topics which should be exaDiined i n 
d e t a i l . A f t e r that, the V/orking Group should establish an order of p r i o r i t y 
among the topics. I t would not be necessary to prepare a catalogue, but rather 
to l i s t methodically the sectors i n v/hich other ways and means should be 
investigated; the Secretariat, the Commission's terms of reference and method of 
operating and, l a s t l y , i t s work (promotion, protection and co-ordination). The 
Group could confine i t s attention, at i t s next session, to one or two of those 
sectors. 

4 

3 4 ' His delegation pointed out, however, that after having remained unchanged 
for 30 years, the Commission's terms of reference had been supplemented only 
two years previously. With regard to the Secretariat, i t hoped that the 
Secretary-General would change the name of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights i n order 
to give i t the status which i t deserved. The Secretary-General should also 
provide information, i n the study he had been asked some time previously to 
prepare, concerning the measures he intended to take i n order to provide the 
Secretariat units responsible f o r human rights v/ith a l l the resources needed for 
the accomplishment of t h e i r task. He drev/ attention to the fact that the main 
li n e s of the Commission's programme had already been discussed i n 1981 and 
approved during the debate on that subject. The Working Group might therefore 
devote most of i t s time to improving the Commission's working methods. 



E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . 1 6 

page 10 

3 5 . The concept of the permanence of the Commssion's work was a more operational 
concept than was the concept of emergency action, since i t would be d i f f i c u l t , 
outside the Commission's regular sessions, to i d e n t i f y those situations which 
involved human rights, but did not f a l l primarily within the j u r i s d i c t i o n of some 
p o l i t i c a l body,'such as the Security Council. As several delegations had already 
pointed' out, i t was regrettable, that, for more than 10 months every year, the 
Commission was not i n a position to act. The simplest solution might be to 
divide the regular session into.two annual regular sessions. That would also 
lighten and simplify the task of the Bureau. 

3 6 . His delegation wondered v/hether the Working Group should seek i n 1982 to 
improve the means available to the Commission for the performance of i t s task of 
protecting human r i g h t s . In that regard, s e l e c t i v i t y was a major f a u l t ; the 
Commission's strength l a y i n i t s moral authority,, i n other vrords,' i n ' i t s 
o b j e c t i v i t y and i t s i m p a r t i a l i t y . Those q u a l i t i e s would certainly be better 
guaranteed i f the Commission's work was conducted according to rules which were 
knovm to a l l , applicable to a l l and accepted by a l l . . International action f o r 
the protection of human rights needed to be strengthened i n order to make, i t 
more consistent. What v/as needed was not an effo r t to prepare a meticulous and 
detailed code of procedure but rather a formulation of the fundamental rules 
applicable to the very general questions which the present procedures l e f t 
unanswered, especially v;ith regard to the choice between public and confidential 
discussion and with regard to the all o c a t i o n of roles among the various 
United Nations bodies. That immense task would perhaps j u s t i f y the establishment 
of a special Working group. I t should not be a pretext for f a i l i n g to. make .f u l l 
use of the means at present available, p a r t i c u l a r l y under:Economic and Social • 
Council resolution I503 (XLVIIl). In any case, controversial questions should 
not prevent the Working Group from achieving results on other matters. I t was 
with that i n mind that his delegation supported the idea of considering under 
another agenda item the question of creating a post of United Nations High 
Commissioner for Human Rights, to which i t attached p a r t i c u l a r importance. His 
delegation would be reverting to that question i n due course. 

3 7 . Mrs. AKMIATSU (Japan) observed that, under the United Nations Charter, one 
of the major purposes of the Organization v/as to encourage respect for human 
rights and fundamental freedoms. No one could deny that the United Nations 
had achieved iàpre s s i ve results i n 'hhat f i e l d , through the Commission on 
Human Rights. At the normative l e v e l , there had been the .adoption of the 
Univrersal Declaration of Human Rights, the International Covenants on human 
rights and, i n 1 9 8 1 , the Declaration on the Elimination of A l l Forms of 
Intolerance and of Discrimination based on Religion or B e l i e f . Procedures had 
also been adopted for examining communications concerning violations of human 
r i g h t s , especially i n Economic and Social Council resolution 1503 (XLVIII). 



E / C Ï Ï . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . 1 6 
page 11 

58. \/ith regard to the vrork of the Commission i t s e l f , that body might hold meetings 
betvreen sessions f o r the purpose of reacting more speedily and more e f f e c t i v e l y 
i n the event of massive vi o l a t i o n s of hiunan r i g h t s . The supporting services 
should, also be strengthened i n vievrof the increase i n t h e i r v/orkload. The 
Economic and Social Council had already allovred the Commission to hold,longer 
meetings i n 1982. At i t s t h i r t y - f i f t h session, the Genera,l Assembly had requested 
the,Secretary-General•to consider redesignating the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights 
(v/hich vrould become the Gëntrè .for Human Rights) i n order better, to r e f l e c t the 
importance of that body. Her delegation f u l l y supported that idea and hoped that 
the 1/orking Group v/ould consider a l l aspects of the qiiestion. I f p r a c t i c a l , 
results v/ere to be achieved, generally acceptable solutions must be fovind. 

59. -й-з several delegations had already pointed out, i t would, also be desirable 
to improve the public information services and advisory services i n the f i e l d of 
human ri g h t s , 

4 0 . Her delegation regretted the departure of the Director of the D i v i s i o n of 
Human Rights, to v/hose dedication i t v/ished to pay a t r i b u t e , 

41. Mr. ALVAFtE'Z VITA (Peru) drev; the attention of the representative of the 
Netherlands to the fact that v/hen the Secretary-General of the United Nations, 
Mr. Javier Perez de Cuellar, had talcen o f f i c e , he had told the press that during 
his term of o f f i c e he vrould stop being a Peruvian and become a servant of the 
international community, V/as there any better v/ay of serving the international 
community thanby ensuring the effective enjoyment of human rights? His delegation 
regretted the statements made by the Director of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights at ,, 
the beginning of the consideration of agenda item 11, It did not pass any 
judgement on Mr. van Boven's v/ork as head of the D i v i s i o n , but i t could not remain 
s i l e n t v/hen i t sav/ the Commission's rostrum being used to expla-in differences, of 
opinion v/hich did not deserve the Commission's attention, 

42. His delegation v/ould wish to revert to item 11 гЛ a l a t e r stage. 

45. The GHAIRM/\.N announced that the Commission had thus completed i t s discussion 
under agenda item 11, 

QUESTION OP THE VIOLATION OP ШШ! RIGHTS IN THE OCCUPIED A P J I B T E P J Î I Ï O R I E S , 
INCLUDING PALESTIllE (agenda item 4) (continued) (E / C N . 4 / 1 9 0 2 / L , 5 and, L ; 6 ) ' 

THE RIGHT OP PEOPIES TO SELF-DE'TERI'-IINATION A N D ITS APPLICATION TO PEOPLES ' 
UNDER COLONIilL OR ALIEN DOMINATION OR FOREIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9) 
(continued) (E / C N , 4 / 1 9 8 2 / L . 4 ) 

44. The CIÍAIRI-1/lN announced that Ethiopia, the, Gambia, Madagascar, Nigeria, Qatar, 
Senegal, Yemen and Zambia had become co-sponsors of draft resolution E / C N . 4 / 1 9 S 2 / L . 5 . 
The Libyan-Arab Jamahiiúya, Madagascar, Nigeria, Qatar and Yemen had become 
co-sponsors'of draft resolution E/CN .4/1982/L .4 . Lastly, the united Arab Emirates, 
the Gambia, Iran, Nigeria, Qatar and Tunisia had become co-sponsors of • 
draft resolution E / C N . 4 / 1 9 8 2/L.6 . ' . 

45, He drev/ the attention of members of the Commission to. the fact tha.t, imder 
rule 57 of the rules of procedure, a proposal or motion before the Commission 
for decision should be voted upon i f any member so requested. l/hen no member 
requested a vote, the corm^ission could adopt proposants or motions v/ithout a vote. 



E/Cfr.4/l982/SR.l6 
page 12 

46. Mr. HEÏÏEDIA YÉTJHZ (Cuba) proposed that the vrords "at Geneva" should be 
inserted after the vrords "at the headquarters of the United hâtions" i n the 
second l i n e of operative paragraph 15 of part Л of draft resolution E/CII .4/1982/L.5, 
so that the seminar referred to i n that paragraph might be orgeinized more easily 
and at less expense. 

47. I t vrould also be preferable to replace the vrord "patria" i n the Spanish text 
of operative paragraph 2 of the same resolution by the vrord "hogar". 

48. Mr. DA PUD Y (Syrian Arab Piepublic) reminded the Commission that vrhen the Cuban 
delegation had submitted draft resolution E / C U . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / L .6 on behalf of the sponsors, 
i t had suggested that operative x)aragraph 3 should be revised to read as follovrs: 

"З. Determines that the persistent defiance by I s r a e l of the resolutions 
and authority of the United Nations and- i t s systematic v i o l a t i o n of hvjman 
rights i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s constitute a continuing threat to 
internationa-l peace and security". 

His covmtry, vrhich vras э. co-sponsor of draft resolution E / C H . 4/1982/L,6, supported 
that amendment. - . . . • 

49» The Commission had been studying f o r several years the question of the 
v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , including Palestine. 
The question of the right of peoples to self-determination and i t s application to 
peoples under c o l o n i a l or a l i e n domination or foreign occupation vras equally 
f a m i l i a r . I t concerned i n p a r t i c u l a r the Palestinian people oppressed by I s r a e l , 
which continued to occupy the t e r r i t o r i e s seized i n 1967. 

5 0 . Mr. BEAUUIE (Canada), speaking on a point of order,, expressed surprise at the 
reopening of the debate on those questions by the delegation of the 
Syrian Arab Republic. 

51. The CailRb'I/vH explained that although the debate on agenda item 4 vras actually 
closed, members of the Commission and observers could make statements before 
the d.ra-ft resolutions under'consideration vfere put to the vote. 

52. Wx. DAÓUDY (Syrian Arab Republic) said, that the Commission on Human Rights 
was not alone i n having adopted resolutions condemning I s r a e l f o r i t s refusal to 
allovr the Palestinian people to exercise i t s right of self-determination and for 
i t s v i o l a t i o n s of human rights i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s . Almost a l l 
international bodies had condemned I s r a e l for the same reasons, 

55. Draft resolution E / C U , 4/1932/L. 6, vrhich dealt vrith the occupied Syrian 
t e r r i t o r y of the Golan Heights, vras p a r t i c u l a r l y important i n vievr of the- -
development-of the s i t u a t i o n i n that area. Since i t s occupation by I s r a e l i n I 9 6 7 , 
the problem of that t e r r i t o r y had been considered i n the reports of the 
Special Committee to Investigate I s r a e l i Practices A f f e c t i n g the Human Rights of 
the Population of the Occupied T e r r i t o r i e s . The nevr factor was the'annexation 
of that t e r r i t o r y by I s r a e l on 14 December I 9 8 I . In vievr of the escalation of 
I s r a e l i expansionism, his Government had turned to the Security Council, vrhich, 
i n i t s resolution АЭУ^Э^^, unanimously adopted, had considered Israel's decision 



E / C H . 4 / 1 9 8 2 / S R . 1 6 

page 13 

to be n u l l ело void. The Secretary-General had then submitted to the 
Security Council two reports confirming Israel's refusal to implement that 
resolution. In January 1 9 8 2 , the United States of America had, by i t s veto, 
prevented the Security Council from adopting sanctions against I s r a e l . His 
Government had then appealed to the General Assembly, vrhich, meeting i n special 
session, had adopted resolution ES-9/I. In that highly important resolution, 
the General Assembly had recalled Security Council resolution 497/198I 3,nd had 
reaffirmed that the annexation of the Syrian t e r r i t o r y of the Golan Heights by 
I s r a e l was inadmissible under the Charter. The General Assembly had added that 
the measures talien by I s r a e l constituted an-act of aggression within the meaning 
of A r t i c l e 39 of the Charter and General Assembly resolution 3514 (XXIX) on the 
d e f i n i t i o n of aggression. Lastly, the General Assembly had noted that the measures 
taken by I s r a e l proved that the l a t t e r had not f u l f i l l e d the obligations incumbent 
on i t as a Member of the United ilations and under the Charter, I t had deplored 
the United- States veto i n the Security Cotmcil, which ha.d prevented the l a t t e r 
from adopting the sanctions provided for i n Chapter VII of the Charter. 

54. Draft resolution E/CN .4/1982/L .6 was based on General Assembly resolution ES - 9/I, 
which had been adopted by Об votes to 2 1 , v/ith 34 abstentions. By that resolution, 
the international community had eliminated the obstacles raised by the 
United States veto. Many Member States had called f o r the imposition on I s r a e l of 
the sanctions provided for i n the Charter, The French delegation, i n pai'ticular, 
had emphasized at the Security Council's meeting on I 6 December I 9 O I that i t v/as 
necessary to condemn Israel's action, v/hich infringed the sovereignty of the 
Syrian Arab Kepublic over a t e r r i t o r y belonging to i t . Unfortunately, the 
draft resolution to that effect submitted to the Security Council by Jordan had. 
been n u l l i f i e d by the United States veto, 

55. His Government hoped that the Commission v/ould adopt the three draft resolutions 
under consideration i n order to put axi end to thp challenge to the Charter and 
to international lav/ represented by the policy of I s r a e l , 

The meeting rose at 1 p,m. 




